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From: Schetzel, Doug

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:47 PM

To: Wiitanen, Mark

Cc: Heun, Jeff| ; Straight, Scott_; Elmore, Barry_
Jacobs, John

Subject: 2027 New Generation Feasibility Study

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mark

Please prepare a proposal with cost schedule and team member resumes for the attached scope of work. We are
refreshing and refining the study HDR performed in late 2020 and early 2021. Let me know when you are available and
we can discuss.

Thanks

Douglas Schetzel

Director Project Engineering
LG&E and KU Energy, LLC
(0)
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The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private nature. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information contained
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.





